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Dear Mr. Riley:

Your Wickett Well No. 1 in Gusdalupe County was abandoned
in September 1978. You were advised of cverdue reports con-—
cerning this operatien on January 15, 1979, and again on
February 28, 1979. 1In respcnse thereto, we received a Form C-103
on March 16th, last, stating that the well had been plugged
(copy attached) but was otherwise incomplete. Inspections since
that time showed the pits were not filled, the location was not
cleared or levelled, and there was no marker. (See Rule 202 of
the Regulations.)

Because of the great length of time which has elapsed since
this well was abandonad, it is imperative that you take steps
to ceomplete this operation. Kindly advise your plans for doing
so prior to June 7th, next.

Yours truly,

CARL ULVOG
Supervisor, District IV
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